

**NNIG Business Meeting Minutes**

03-05-24

Open w/ Serenity Prayer- Convened @ 6:31pm by Rob

Preamble- Martha

12 Traditions- Di

7th Tradition

Introductions/Birthdays

Tammie 10, Ann 15, Don 5, Natalie 3, Jack 39,

Approval of Minutes- Tammie 2nd-Cathy Vote unanimous

**Treasurer's Report- Sharon**

Group Contributions- \$4596; Individual Contributions- \$224; Event Revenues- \$905;  
Merchandise Sales- \$6987; Gross Profit- \$8755; Expenses- \$9331; Net Income- \$-576

Prudent Reserve-(\$62,814); Pink Can Ending Balance- \$3223

Motion to Approve- Tammie; 2nd- Kevin

**Central Office Report-Ronda**

**BOTM The Big Book \$2 Off**

**POTM- Frequently Asked Questions About AA .40**

Website 16,878 page Views, Volunteer Hours-120, Calls- 159, 12 Step Calls-4 ,  
Alanon/Alateen-0, Meeting Info-50, Retail/Merchandise- 15, Other 12 Step Programs-4, Events-  
22, New to AA/Talked with- 5, Business/Central Office-59 Visitors-272 , Dogs- 2, Texts- 4,  
always need additions to the 12 step call list,

**Central Service Comm Elections**

**Activities-**Sharlee- Cribbage Tournament 11am-1pm, Bangers and Mash march 17 Neil road  
recreation center 1-2 speaker at 2,

**Archives-**Open

**Answering Service-** Rebecca- Had some technical difficulties switching phones remotely but its  
working now, Went through the entire on call list and moved people around need Monday 9pm-  
1am Saturday 1am-5am. Hosting a refresher course on what to say April 13th, at central office.

**CPC-**Michael- None

**PI-** Jack- We will be getting a meeting going at the library, he contacted the VA they are not  
interested in AA.

**Corrections-** Natalie- Been getting people cleared for lakes crossing but needs more people.  
The chaplin at parr is not getting back to Natalie, needs a male Veteran 1st and last Wednesday  
of the month 2-3pm.

**Treatment-** Tammie- CARES campus tiny house meeting is up and running. Empowerment  
center would like a meeting another day of the week prefer 6pm meetings, they already have  
Sunday, Monday and Wednesday. NNAMHS would like a second meeting day and time are  
open.

**Bridging the Gap-** Heather- Lion county jail will be getting set up. Talked to the chaplin at parr,  
they had stopped giving emails to inmates but will be starting back up.

**Pink Can Treasurer Report**- Heather- Distributed to Stewart Corrections Camp-\$150, The Difference at Mt Rose-\$60, Cares Campus-\$51, Reno Behavioral Health-\$165, Step 1-\$380  
**Monthly Speaker Meeting**-Kevin- Mike This month, Will be moving to Iowa, but should be here until the end of this term.

**Sunshine Comm**-Ann- Nothing New to Report, Always need Volunteers and there is a Flyer on NNIG website. Still bringing in meetings to Alta Vista Nursing home. Please help get the word out about Sunshine Comm.

**Young People**- Blake Carson young people, March 23rd 7-10pm Carson Alano Club they will be doing Picasso and Coffee.

Becky-Reno young people In tents camp out June 21-22, Reno Ice at 3pm at Reno ice.

**NAGSC/NNIG Liaison**-Ed- If you want your cohort from NAGS please let Ed know, it Really helps. NNAGS will be choosing summaries to vote on.

**District 6**- Carol- No Report

**Steering Committee**

**Intergroup-**

**Intergroup Reps.-**

Todd- No Report.

Toni- No Report.

**Secretary** -Tison happy to be here, also read the minutes for a good time.

**Vice-Chair** -All of our chairs have done a wonderful job! We need to Communicate the Duties of a chair position for Elections coming up in June, please put up a brief passionate description of what you do. Also please build contacts lists for people you contact, give this to the new chair.

Thank you for the Group Contributions. Got to go to PRASA.

**Chairperson**- Rob- No Report

**Old Business**

None

**New Business**- Passing the Pink Can at the NNIG Bussiness Meeting. Motion made by- Heather, 2nd Cassy

Motion to adjourn @7:26pm by Kevin 2nd Jamie;